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Rosslyn, VA 

Dear 

September 22, 1995 

Enclosed you will find two (2) copies of the draft Remote Viewing report. 
The conclusions are solid. However, we do need to have Ray and Jessica 
check the material. Additionally, in the final draft we will obviously need to 
add a table of contents, title page, etc. We will also use a "tab" organization in 
Chapter 3 to make things easier for the reader. 

In the meantime, this draft will let you start to process things. We hope 
to have a final draft to you by next Friday. 

MDM/jk 

Enclosure 

Cordially, 

'~~._~ .. ~././ 
Michael D. Mumford, Ph.D. 
Senior Research Scientist 
American Institutes for Research 
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